From: Nathaniel Young

Sent: 15 June 2021 17:40

To: Planning Planning

Subject: FW: Glebe House, Fitzroy Mews Application No. 2021/1782/P
Hi,

Please log the comments below.
Kind regards,

Nathaniel Young
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 3386

flin E[S)

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From:

Sent: 15 June 2021 17:14
To: Nathaniel Young <Nathaniel.Young@camden.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: Glebe House, Fitzroy Mews Application No. 2021/1782/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Nathaniel Young,

I realise that you are receiving this objection after the deadline, but I hope that you will nonetheless take it
into account. I was only alerted to this application at the end of last week, which I am sure you will agree is
most inconsiderate.

T would like to object in the strongest possible terms as the proposed works will impact extremely adversely
on the Western Terrace of Fitzroy Square.

Firstly the proposed development is extremely close to the rear windows of the Western Terrace and would
therefore effect the quality of life of the people living and working there. There would obviously be a
reduction in daylight and sunlight and the inevitability of being overlooked. Also I query the fact that it will
then become higher than other buildings in the immediate vicinity, without providing much more
accommodation for families.



Having pointed out my objections I would like to end by saying that I feel this will have a detrimental effect
on the Fitzroy Conservation Area.

Yours sincerely,
Vivien Frank (Mrs)
co-owner 27, Fitzroy Square



